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CHARLES F. WARNER
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
204 MASONIC TEMPLE , JRCKSONVILLE FLA.,
52 BROADWAY . NEW YORK.

Jecksonville, Fla.Dec.26th.12.

Mr. B. R. Colison,
Gainesville, I'lea,

Deer Sir:-

I conclude from your letter
of lov. 29th.that my proposition
of Wlov. 25th., wa2s not accentsble
to Mr. Larimore.

I you will state your OD-
jections, possibly we uuy get to-
cether on one agreeable to =11
concerned.

I you are *eadj to have a
general scleme of ornamentetion
‘designed, something that may as-
gist you in finaneing the proposi-
tion, I am willing, to make &
pencll sketch of & design, subject
to your approval, you peying my
exoenses there for collection of
deta.If sccepted one half of the
amount or$l00. paysble on comple-
tion of the plsan, and (1004 in
sey 3 months?

Yours tyu
|
u v\

iyt |
-
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